
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Thursday, April 12, 2012 1:36 PM •' . 
Michael Feldewert; Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Brandon Gaynor; Greg Clark; Carol Leach; Adam Rankin 
RE: Case 14812: COG pooling application for Arabian 2H well (E/2 W/2 Section 6, T-19-S, 
R-26-E) 

Okay. Case No. 14812 (although already taken under advisement) is hereby continued to April 26, 2012. No additional 
hearing is required. The.case will just be called to collect the required advertisement. Thank you. 

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert(Q)hollandhart.com1 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 11:57 AM 
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Brandon Gaynor; Greg Clark; Carol Leach; Adam Rankin 
Subject: Case 14812: COG pooling application for Arabian 2H well (E/2 W/2 Section 6, T-19-S, R-26-E) 

In reviewing the file following the hearing today, we discovered that COG did not have an address for Wanda Lawrence, 
one of the pooled parties shown on COG Ex. 2 presented today. Accordingly, we intend to publish notice in the 
newspaper of an additional hearing in this matter on April 26th pursuant to 19.15.4.12.B NMAC. That notice will 
specifically list Ms. Lawrence and COG will submit proof of that publication at the April 26th hearing. 

We therefore request that Case No. 14812 be continued to the April 26th docket so that this particular notice issue can 
be addressed. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Michael H. Feldewert 
Santa Fe Office 
505-988-4421 
505-983-6043 (fax) 
mfeldewert&hollandhart. com 

Richard 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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